

Red Raiders Band Boosters Meeting 09/08/2020

- Meeting begins at 6:30 PM
- Attendance: JoEllen Haberlie, Sarah Koch, Jeff Krubsack, Shannon Malnory-Silbernagel, Rachel Mosey, Kristen Charlson, Shaunku Mays, Jen Lato, Kari Pfisterer

President reports: Sarah Koch

- No report

Director's Report: Jen Lato and Jeff Krubsack

- The football season will not have spectators, therefore we will not do concessions
- Our fruit/kringle fundraiser could take place, but would need approval
- Most budget items were cut down in order to save money and will be considered only if necessary
- Previous fundraiser monies can be used for any school fees or school related expenses. Any inquiries will need to go through Jen Lato.

Secretary report: JoEllen Haberlie

- Fall fruit and Kringle will be considered depending on district decisions but will be a last-minute decision and plan.
- Plant Sale: looking to schedule something in the spring
- Spring Social: looking to schedule this in the spring
- Jose's and Baskin Robbins will be considered in the near future. JoEllen will look into the possibility of having upcoming dates.

Projects Chairperson report: Tom Hoffer (shared by Sarah Koch)

- Cousins nights will not be taking place this year
- Hart park events will not have spectators
- Sam's club membership was purchased

Vice President report: Shannon Malnory-Silbernagel

- Once things are determined about our future events, sponsors will be recruited
- Alumni facebook page will be updated in order to increase our alumni participation

Treasurer Report: Kristen Charleson

- Our operational budget this year was reduced by 80% Kristen Charlson made motion to approve the budget, Rachel Mosey 2nd the motion. Budget approved 9 ayes, 0 nays.

Corresponding Secretary: Rachel Mosey

- Will update Facebook with any events that we schedule
- Will help with alumni page

Volunteer Coordinator: Lisa Hollander

- No report

Director at Large: Shanku Mays and Kari Pfister

- Ku-May have to look at a different location for a banquet without food. Shanku will look into other locations.
- Kari will look into some ideas on bringing treats to recognize the band students during this time.

Next meeting will be October 13, 2020 @ 6:30PM

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 PM